
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:    SMG AGENDA  

AUGUST 11, 2008-1:30 TO 3:00 

DATE:   9/16/2008 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 5 min I.  Announcements & Introductions- Bonnie 

 I 5 min II. Minutes Review for July- Bonnie 

 I 10 min III. Monthly Report for July– Dean  

D  10 min IV. Pain Clinic-impact on reserves to date, progress on start-up-Dean and Bonnie 

D  30 min V. Service System Developments-Bonnie, Doc, Gary and Jim 

• Marion County development of adult outpatient treatment-Gary 

• Intensive Recovery Treatment Services-start up and current status-Gary 

• Current Status with Cascadia/Bridgeway and future planning-Doc 

• Short-term and long-term system impacts-Jim and Bonnie 

D  10 min VI. QI Initiatives: 

• Responding to prescription drug abuse and dependence-Bonnie 

• Suboxone becoming generic in the next 6-9 months. Interest in formulary 
status and conducting some clinical pilots. 

I= Information D= Discussion                        


